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RED CHINESE GET BIG BUCKS IN SECRET HOSTAGE
DEALS
by Sherman H. Skolnick 04/11/01

The Red Chinese are to get massive funds and terms in the
secret deals brokered by Federal Reserve Commissar Alan
Greenspan. The agreements, European intelligence sources
contend, would never, if soon fully revealed, get the approval of
top honchos of both political parties in the U.S. Congress.

The protocols, forms of clandestine U.S. Treaties, are highly
favorable to mainland China and extremely adverse to the
American White House occupied by what European and non-
European sources aver is a highly tainted, and conflict-of-
interest presidency. The secret deals, ending the ordeal of China
holding 24 U.S. spy-plane airpeople hostages on an island
offshore the China mainland, were hammered out with the help,
among others of the following, many of whom have large
business interests in Red China

(1)The deals were orchestrated (maybe the "accident" also
“created"?) by George Herbert Walker Bush, in supervising his
son, George W. Bush. The Elder Bush has a long history in
strange events. With the American CIA since at least 1959, he
was part of the cover up of the plot to assassinate President
John F. Kennedy in 1963, as implicit in an FBI document that
has surfaced. In 1976, for less than a year, he was Director of
Central Intelligence, heading up the American spy community.
In the late 1970s, before the U.S. began official diplomatic
relations with Red China, the Elder Bush was U.S. envoy to
Beijing, traveling and living, not with his wife but his mistress.
The Elder Bush's brother, uncle of George W., Prescott Bush,
Jr., has been a behind-the-scenes expert as a reputed money
laundry expert, aiding criminally-inclined members of the Red
Chinese Military and the Te-Wu, the Red Chinese Secret Police,
in penetrating foreign currency and commodity markets, such
as on the Chicago Board of Trade and the Chicago Mercantile
Exchange. [Visit our website stories about the Red Chinese



Secret Police operating on U.S. soil, arranging, for example, the
shipments of human body parts harvested from Chinese
dissidents condemned to death, as the body organs are ordered
by the Rockefeller hospitals at the University of Chicago, major
center of transplants.]

In October, 1980, the Elder Bush, briefly visiting a Paris
suburb, arranged a treasonous deal to supply weapons to Iran
via Israel. In exchange, Iran agreed to keep holding 52 U.S.
hostages to aid the Reagan/Bush ticket to win the 1980
Presidential election by showing Jimmy Carter, running for re-
election, as a wimp not able to get the hostage release. The affair
was called "The October Surprise". The hostages were released
just at the moment in January, 1981, when Reagan/Bush were
successfully inaugurated, as President and Vice President.

(2) Another participant of the U.S.-China hostage pacts, has
been U.S. Secretary of State, General Colin Powell along with
his sidekick, Richard Armitage, Deputy Secretary of State. The
foreign press, unlike the captive U.S. mass media, have not
hesitated in the past to point out that a Burmese General, in an
apparently authentic videoed interview. contended from first-
hand knowledge that three top-level Americans have been his
worldwide dope trafficking partners in shipments from the
"Golden Triangle", Southeast Asia including Southwest China.
In fact, they built him a highway through the jungle to facilitate
the shipments, he asserts. Identified by this Asian dope kingpin
as his long-time business partners reportedly have been George
Herbert Walker Bush, General Colin Powell [who during the
Viet Nam War covered up the Mai Li mass civilian murder
incident], and Powell's ever-present crony Richard Armitage.

(3) Reportedly aiding in the hostage deals translations and
terms has been the Younger Bush Administration's Secretary of
Labor Elaine L. Chao, wife of Senator Mitch McConnell (R.,
Ky.) a husband and wife team that reportedly fronts for the
Beijing government in Washington. Chao has numerous
business links with the Red Chinese Secret Police. For example,
she has held a seat on the board of Protective Life Corp., which
owns 50 per cent of CRC Protective Life Insurance, as shown on
Senate financial-disclosure documents. [Lippo Group, tied to
Bill and Hillary Clinton as well as George W. Bush, owned First
National Bank of Mena, Arkansas, arranging to launder
hundreds of millions of dollars, proceeds of the American CIA
dope shipments through the nearby airport at Mena.] The other
half of the Hong Kong-located unit is owned by Lippo jointly
with China Resources Holdings Co., a unit of the Red Chinese
Secret Police and China's Military.



Elaine L. Chao's father, born in China, James S.C. Chao, is
closely tied in business to the top officials of the Beijing
government and owns a shipping company with business with
the Beijing government.

Long part of highly secretive dirty deals has been the New York
District Federal Reserve Bank, long tied to Maurice Greenberg,
chairman of American International Group Inc. AIG purchased
5 per cent of Lippo Life and 70 per cent of one of its units,
Asuransi Jiwa Lippo Utama, paying upwards of 200 million
dollars. With gross sales of 40 Billion dollars, AIG was one of
the first foreign firms permitted to sell insurance in Red China.
Chao's husband, the U.S. Senator, has long received campaign
pay-offs from Greenberg's firm.

European and American intelligence sources assert that Elaine
L. Chao's reputed links to the Red Chinese Secret Police,
together with that of her husband the U.S. Senator, could easily
fill a good-sized book or magazine article. Despite her
connections, she has strangely been given as a Bush Cabinet
member access and clearance to top national security secrets of
the FBI Counter-Intelligence Division, the American CIA, and
highly sensitive classified records relating to U.S. and foreign
trade.

(4) Participating reportedly if not actually fully facilitating the
hostage deals has been former Clinton White House Senior
Advisor, Rahm Emanuel. After leaving the White House, Rahm
became a managing director of Wasserstein Perella & Co.,
supposed "investment bankers", who reportedly specialize in
secret Asian asset swaps, barter deals, and laundering funds of
the Red Chinese Secret Police disguised as foreign currency and
soybeans deals on the Chicago markets. He has reportedly been
quite involved in joint enterprises with Israel, where he is a dual
citizen, jointly with the Red Chinese in enterprises reportedly
including nuclear bomb detonators. Rahm Emanuel has been
the reputed Deputy Chief for North America of Israel
intelligence, The Mossad. His deals, some contend, if fully
publicly revealed, would anger some American Jews,
particularly those who are not part of the aristocracy, as well as
more common people in Israel.

European and non-European intelligence officials who
penetrated the secret hostage release arrangements conveyed
the specifics of the U.S.-Sino so-called "peace" covenant, to
certain outspoken, more independent-minded free lance
journalists and investigators. This done, to assure some of the
onerous terms somehow, somewhere, come to public attention



without being screened by the monopoly press. Some of the
specifics

===For use by the Beijing government, the Federal Reserve
agreed to transfer to a neutral designated country, as a neutral
depository or escrow agent, 40 Billion dollars in U.S. credits,
assets, gold bullion, and currencies, both U.S. and foreign. Title
of this is to be conveyed to mainland China sovereignty upon
the safe release of the U.S. hostages.

[To facilitate this, certain foreign currencies have been
artificially supported by the Federal Reserve at the same time,
Jointly with the Bank of England, Goldman Sachs & Co.(which
moved to London to get away from U.S. jurisdiction), J.P.
Morgan & Co., Bank One, with the aid of Wasserstein Perella
& Co., and others, forcing down the price of gold below the cost
of production of the world's most efficient mines.

===[n the agreements between Red China and the U.S., the
American CIA, by the Director of Central Intelligence, as head
of the intelligence community, and as a signatory, certifies that
the American mass media outlets will be ordered, or upon
failure of such orders, technically and through satellites
obstructed, from such major U.S. news outlets circulating or
distributing, or causing or participating in the same, the details
of the U.S.-Sino deals to gain release of the hostages.
Guarantors of this, along with the American CIA and the
Director of Central Intelligence, DCI, are signatories binding
the National Security Agency, NSA, in charge of signal
intelligence, and the National Reconnaissance Office, NRO, in
charge of satellites, including those relied upon by the major
media outlets.

[In federal documents long-since released but little mentioned, a
similar deal for mass media censorship in 1964, was agreed to by
the Associated Press and United Press International,
guaranteeing for an indefinite period of time that the wire
services will carry no adverse criticism of the then-issued
Warren Commission Report proclaiming that there was no
conspiracy in the murder of President John F. Kennedy and the
deed was done by a lone assassin, Lee Harvey Oswald.]

===A top official of the U.S. Drug Enforcement Administration,
DEA, as a signatory and guarantor binding as well on
successurs in office, assures that that Agency will use their best
efforts and most merited personnel to prevent any publicity in
the mass media news outlets, of any problem, of any problems to
be publicly discussed, as to "China White", the high-purity
dope from Southwest China funneling into the U.S.principally



through Chicago and the monetary proceeds of which are to be
credited to pay back the loans from First National Bank of
Chicago now called Bank One. That this embargo on data and
press releases and public statements is to continue at least until
one year after the expected Red China hosting of the
International Olympics. The DEA official agrees that his agency
will restrict their public comments on dope traffic interdictions
to Mexico, Colombia, Nigeria, and related locations and not
mention Southwest China, or the term "China White". A top
official of FBI Counter-Intelligence Division, in supervision of
overseas offices, likewise is a guarantor and signatory to these
embargo provisions.

As part of these restrictions on public statements, press
statements, and press releases, the DEA and FBI signatories and
guarantors agree not to use the term, in any of its forms, of Te-
Wu, Red Chinese Secret Police, or any words relating to or
meaning the same. The signatories and guarantors, upon the
agreement with the Chinese signatories, confirm that the
purported activities of the Red Chinese Secret Police, by any
term referring to them, and their acts and doings while within
U.S. sovereignty, since 1956, or before, were at all times
""peaceable, law-abiding, and that no criminal or other offenses
were committed within U.S. sovereignty”and that all statements
to the contrary are known to the DEA and its predecessors as
well as the FBI, "to be false and not supported by fact".

[This declaration is in direct opposition to the numerous reports
from an elite unit of retired intelligence operatives who
documented the murder and mayhem, on U.S. soil, by the Red
Chinese Secret Police since at least 1956. Visit our website
series.]

===As a signatory to the hostage agreements, the North
American Chief of British Counter-Intelligence, with offices in
Chicago, agrees to invoke the United Kingdom's Official Secrets
Act, to restrain and punish any British news outlets, including
those with U.S. offices as well, from distributing and circulating
the withheld details of the hostage pacts. For that purpose, the
MI-6 chieftain agrees to recommend the seizure in the United
Kingdom, and wherever else there is British sovereignty, of
media machinery, facilities, transmitters, trucks, portable audio
and video equipment, and other media items, from any British
major media violating the terms. And further, agrees to
recommend the prosecution and jailing of British mass media
personnel violating the Official Secrets Act by circulating or
causing to be circulated and distributed the withheld details of
the hostage covenants and terms.



While releasing the specifics of the foregoing to certain
independent-minded  journalists and investigators, the
European and non-European intelligence operatives, that
penetrated the U.S.-Sino concordat, assert they are holding
back still other details of the hostage release financial and other
agreements, so as to, on a time-sensitive basis, safeguard some of
their units still compiling inside data.

The principal financial terms of the hostage release are not to be
publicized for at least until after Red China successfully
arranges hosting the International Olympics. Top officials of the
sports superfest participated in the hostage dealings, in a
restriced portion only, of the bargaining negotiations, according
to European and non-European intelligence sources.

The penetration of the super-secret hostage settlements was
aided by intelligence operatives with a background from France,
Portugal, and Spain. The Portuguese operatives in particular
had a score to settle with the dirty conniving in the deals by the
Bush Family to cover up their secret business partnerships with
the Red Chinese. As published in the foreign press, former high-
level officials in Lisbon have accused George Herbert Walker
Bush of arranging the political assassination, by way of a
sabotaged plane crash, of the former Finance Minister of
Portugal who had documents proving the Elder Bush used
Portugal as a trans-shipment point for Bush's treasonous
arrangement with Iran in 1980, to give them weapons via Israel,
in exchange for holding back the release of the 52 U.S. hostages
in Teheran. In other words, documents that proved the Elder
Bush committed treason, to offset an "October Surprise” by
Jimmy Carter trying to get the hostage release in the month
prior to the 1980 election,to help Carter's re-election bid.

More coming. Stay tuned.

Since 1958, Mr.Skolnick has been a court reformer. Since 1963,
founder/chairman, Citizen's Committee to Clean Up the Courts,
disclosing certain instances of judicial and other bribery and political
murders. Since 1991 a regular panelist, and since 1995,
moderator/producer, of one-hour,weekly public access Cable TV
Show, "Broadsides", Cablecast on Channel 21, 9 p.m. each Monday
in Chicago. For a heavy packet of printed stories, send $5.00 [U.S.
funds] and a stamped, self-addressed business sized envelope [4-1/4
x 9-1/2 #10 size] WITH THREE STAMPS ON IT, to Citizen's
Committee to Clean Up the Courts, Sherman H. Skolnick,
Chairman, 9800 South Oglesby Ave., Chicago IL 60617-4870.
Office, 7 days, 8 a.m. to midnight, (773) 375-5741 [PLEASE, no
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THE NEW/OLD WHITE HOUSE GANG
Part One of a series
12/31/00 by Sherman H. Skolnick

In the year 2000 Presidential alleged "Election", upwards of 51
million voters nationwide voted for Albert Gore, Jr. He won the
national popular vote by some 500,000 votes. In their heart of
hearts, some of those voters will always consider Gore as
"President De Facto" and pronounce the name of his oppenent
as George W. BushFRAUD, as an illegitimate occupier of the
Oval Office.

In previous stories, 1 pointed out how the presidential alleged
"election” played out strangely similar to that of 1876, when
Samuel Tilden ran against Rutherford B. Hayes. Tilden won the
popular vote and for the rest of his life, considered himself as
having been the actual elected President. Winning by one
Electoral College vote, approved by a Congressional Electoral
Commission, the tie vote of which was bribed, Haves served in
the White House as a one-term President. Some called him
names similar to RutherFRAUD or bitterly toasted him as "To
His Fraudulency".

There are strange coincidences when you compare the events in
Gore Vidal's book "1876". First published in 1976, the bhook
was re-issued in softcover just prior to the year 2000 alleged
"election". Bribery and fraud of the State Election overseers in
FI.LORIDA was an instrumental part of Hayes seizure of power.
And some persist in claiming the same as to George W, Bush. In
his Texas home, Bush has bookshelves in his dining room with--
-you guessed it!---historical novels by Gore Vidal. [Time
Magazine, 12/25/00, page 64.] Coincidence?

Some contend in dark and sinister tones that the year 2000
alleged "election” was orchestrated by the super computers
using a marketing formula, called "hypothesis averaging'. This
done, under the supervision of the former head of America's
secret political police, the Elder Bush. Were these secret
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methods used to disenfranchise, nationwide, some two million
black voters whose ballots were tossed out by machines as
supposedly "defective"? And were these mechanisms, using
undisclosed proprietary codes, hooked clandestinely to satellites
under the control of the super-secret National Reconnaissance
Office, NRO? A high percentage of the supposedly "not valid"
Afro-American ballots would have been for Gore.

As the propaganda horn for the Establishment, how would the
oil-soaked monopoly press explain away THAT large of a
plurality in the national popular vote for Gore as President? So
the black vote had to be scrapped.|On the TV networks, by
unwritten policy, IF a black reads you the news, they have to be
light-skinned and/or look like a doll and resemble a store
mannequin. |

One of those turning down an offer by Bush of a Cabinet
position was Montana Governor Marc Racicot [(406)444-3111].
Some believe he had too much dirty baggage that even the
highly corrupt FBI could not whitewash. Perhaps Bush sought
to explain away the shadows. "In an interview with TIME last
week, Bush singled out one Governor in particular for praise
Racicot of Montana, who emerged during the Florida fiasco as a
take-no-prisoners surrogate for the Governor. Racicot's
accusation that Gore had declared war on U.S. troops by trving
to toss out their absentee ballots has already made him a target
among some Democrats on Capitol Hill. But Bush is unbowed
and is considering the former state attorney general for Justice
or Interior.'He's a genuinely good person’, said Bush, 'a genuine
guy. I promise you that whatever position he's in, he'll be a star-
-in a very quiet and humble way. He'll be a great success'
" [Time Magazine, 12/25/00-1/1/2001, pp.91-92.]

Whatever election fraud may have occurred in Florida favoring
Bush, some contend Racicot was the orchestra leader thereof.
Investigators and journalists in upper Montana have claimed
that high-level Montana State officials are implicated in the
growing dope traffic from Canada through Montana. AND, that
Governor Racicot is himself directly involved in a cover up of
this criminality, Canadian authorities have sought to reportedly
apprehend an FBI official charging him with being a kingpin in
the cross-border narcotics. Is it just another coincidence that
this U.S. secret police official has been stationed in FLORIDA
but has links to the Montana/Canada border area in question?

As we showed in previous website stories, the Elder Bush and
his sons have 25 secret bank accounts, worldwide. |See
"Greenspan Reportedly Aids and Bribes George Bush and
Family", with attached Federal Reserve secret wire transfer

http://www .skolnicksreport.com/newold.html 1/11/01
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records by which the Bush family launders billions and billions
of dollars from illicit proceeds from dope and weapons
smuggling.]

Perhaps some have forgotten how the Bush gang committed
treason, The Elder Bush, Richard Cheney, James Baker 3rd,
and General Colin Powell were implicated in secretly arming
Iraq even with nuclear weapons items and ingredients for
poison gas. See the book, "Spider's Web---The Secret History of
How the White House Illegally Armed Iraq" by Alan Friedman,
Bantam Books, December, 1993.

One of the most explosive situations reportedly implicates
Governor Tommy Thompson, appointed by alleged President
Bush as the Secretary of Health and Human Services to replace
out-going Clinfon appointee Donna E. Shalala. It all revolves
around a huge reputed CIA espionage slush fund, from
Switzerland reportedly operating without legal authority in
Wisconsin  through the criminality of Governor Tommy
Thompson. The billions and billions of dollars has been called
by an innocent-sounding name, Childrens' Defense Fund.
Playing a key role in the dirty business reportedly was Donna E.
Shalala, starting when she was Chancellor of the University of
Wisconsin at Madison and continuing when she was Secretary
of Health and Human Services, HHS.

The Foundation/Trust specializes in illegally skimming funds off
the Medicare Program and funneling the proceeds through
hospitals and health programs that disregard legalities. Part of
it operates through Rockefeller's University of Chicago
Hospitals. [See our website series about the Red Chinese Secret
Police in the United States. And how these hospitals reportedly
buy and sell human body parts---hearts, kidneys, lungs, and
such---harvested from Red Chinese dissidents condemned to
death as the orders for these body parts come in.|

Some of the billions of dollars of the Childrens' Defense Fund
are secretly used to margin soybean speculations by Red
Chinese and others, through five commodity brokers [we intend
to name names later in this series], Chicago and New York;
specializing in illegal "no-due-diligence" secret Red Chinese
accounts. Also the assets of the Childrens' Defense Fund are
reportedly skimmed off and laundered through so-called
"segregated accounts', more or less guaranteed quietly, dollar
for dollar in the billions of dollars, by the Chicago Mercantile
Exchange. [Long time maestro of the "Merc" as it is called, has
been once-Chairman Leo Melamed, raised in China and
reportedly speaks fluent Chinese.|

http://www.skolnicksreport.com/newold.htm] 1/11/01
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Another key player reportedly in these Medicare/hospitals/Red
Chinese/Chicago Mercantile Exchange swindles has been Rahm
Emanuel, reputed deputy North American Director of Israeli
intelligence, the Mossad. Off and on for six years, he was
Clinton White House Senior Advisor. An expert reportedly in
extortion and blackmail, Rahm has been a major election
campaign fund-raiser by arm-twisting. He went on to a top
position in Chicago with a supposed "investment banker',
Wasserstein Perella, now merged with a German bank.

An official of the Childrens' Defense Fund has been Hillary
Rodham Clinton, elected from New York to the U.S. Senate. Her
reputed lover and law partner, in the Rose Law Firm, Little
Rock, was Vincent W. Foster, Jr., for a few months in 1993
being Clinton White House Deputy Counsel. Foster was the
courier and "bagman" for the Fund, traveling widely, prior to
the White House job, Little Rock, Wisconsin, Chicago,
Switzerland, Russia. He started in July, 1993, to turn over
incriminating records of the Childrens' Defense Fund as a huge
money laundry, to the then FBI Director, William Sessions. The
day before Foster's body was found in Fort Marcy Park,
Virginia, Sessions was unceremoniously sacked on ridiculous
charges that he defrauded the government by taking his wife
along on one of his FBI office plane flights. Some of those
original records did get into Sessions possession and he formed
elite units to investigate, for criminality, both George Herbert
Walker Bush and his sons as well as the Bush Family cronies
Bill and Hillary Clinton. Foster was murdered because of the
massive Medicare/hospital/State Government/commodity
markets fraud as well as for other reasons. [|See other details of
the Foster murder on our website, "Greenspan Reportedly Aids
and Bribes the George Bush Family", Part Four of the series.]

For safe-keeping, Sessions parked the original records
documenting massive fraud of the Fund, in the Alfred Murrah
Federal Office Building in Oklahoma City. The records were
destroyed in the multiple bombings, internal and external, of the
building, on April 19, 1995. There is substantial reason to
believe the FBI and the U.S. Treasury's Bureau of Alcohol,
Tobacco and Fire-Arms, BATF, allowed a foreign unit, tied to
Iraq with American surrogates as dupes, to bomb the building.
Not only to destroy the records but to be used by Clinton as an
excuse to restore his power following the 1994 Congressional
Election debacle and clamp down on American dissidents falsely
blamed for the disaster.

Naive people do not understand the overlap between the
reputed crimes by Bill and Hillary Clinton and those supposedly

http://www.skolnicksreport.com/newold.html 1/11/01
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investigating them. For over four years as the supposed
"Independent Counsel”, Kenneth W. Starr pursued the
Clintons. The only items that Starr saw fit to publicize were the
sex episodes of Clinton and Monica Lewinsky. Hemmed in by
numerous conflicts of interest, Independent Counsel Starr was
not about to open up a real can of worms. And who was the
attorney for the infamous Childrens' Defense Fund, acting as
supervisor and strategist? Why, none other than Kenneth W,
Starr. You can understand why Starr committed a fraud upon
the American people by stating that Vincent W. Foster, Jr., died
as a "suicide", when there are substantial contradictions,
showing Foster, and his role with the Childrens' Defense fund,
was more likely murdered.

So the role of Tommy Thompson reportedly is quite simple to
continue the cover up of the massive fraud implicating the
Childrens' Defense Fund, continuing the same of his
confederate, Donna E. Shalala. As head, like she was, of the
Department of Health and Human Services, Thompson is in a
perfect position to perpetuate a fraud on the American people.
Was George W. Bush simply incompetent in having as his
surrogate reputed dope trafficker Marc Racicot? And
appointing Tommy Thompson to keep the lid on the CIA money
laundering swindles, like Childrens' Defense Fund? Or did
George W. with his father supervising him, know quite well
what he was doing.

If the Liars and Whores of the Press had all along publicized
these crimes, most common Americans, regardless of political
party, would most likely agree to be taxed for a new, large jail to
house this New/Old White House Gang. Stay tuned.

Smce 1958, Mr.Skolnick has been a court reformer. Since 1963,
founder/chairman, Citizen's Committee to Clean Up the Courts,
disclosing certain instances of judicial and other bribery and
political murders. Since 1991 a regular panelist, and since 1995,
moderator/producer, of one-hour,weekly public access Cable TV
Show, "Broadsides", Cablecast on Channel 21, 9 p.m. each Monday
in Chicago. For a heavy packet of printed stories, send $5.00 [U.S.
funds] and a stamped, self-addressed business sized envelope [4-1/4
x 9-1/2 #10 size] WITH THREE STAMPS ON IT, to Citizen's
Committee to Clean Up the Courts, Sherman H. Skolnick,
Chairman, 9800 South Oglesby Ave., Chicago IL 60617-4870.
Office, 7 days, 8 a.m. to midnight, (773) 375-5741 [PLEASE, no
"Just routine calls]. Before sending FAX, call.
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skolnick@ameritech.net Some feel old files can be a drag. Whether in original paper

form or non-paper form, they take up space. And only old-
timers might know how the different files interface with one
another.

Besides, a super-duper swindler from yesteryear might have
disappeared or never re-appear in the public eye. Specializing in
keeping track of big-time crooks, including Judges and top IRS
officials, we, as a group, have a repository of some one million
documents, files, rare books, films, audio and video tapes, and
more. We relish the thought of a big thief somehow showing up
again. It makes keeping old files worth the effort.

The problem? The data thus put together might be falsely
described as "tall stories". Especially by those who grew up
sucking on mass media milk. In other words, in plain talk,
college educated know-nothings. Like those who e-mail us
questions on what they call "marshall law". Hey, have
dictionaries become obsolete?

Starting back in 1954 was a brilliant, high-strung, humor-less
speculator. His real name was Marc Reich, but to disguise his
foreign-descent past, he called himself Marc Rich. He knew how
to trade a cyclone in usual and unusual metals, grains, and other
items from the earth's crust. And how to make money and
shipments disappear through the dark and tax-neutral and tax-
haven hole, such as the Netherland Antilles. Oil embargoes such
as against Iran in 1979-80, because of the U.S. hostage mess, did
NOT effect HIM.

To preserve his secrets he apparently never fired any of his
underlings. Supposedly they were paid even when they did not
function well anymore. So the American CIA needed to pay for
a domestic or foreign political assassination? No problem. Mare
Rich arranged it through smuggled or stolen gold bullion. [A

http://www.skolnicksreport.com/mrich.html 3/21/01
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similar CIA gold trader living in a Chicago suburb, was
assassinated on the day we fingered him in 1995 on our popular
public access Cable TV Program. Mellow with age, John
Tarullo, friend and tool of Archbishops, and top FBI and CIA
officials, talked too much. As a teem-ager, he was a pilot for
Benito Mussolini, the Italian strongman.]

Omitting Marc Rich's espionage role, but otherwise useful for
background is the book, "Metal Men- Marc Rich and the 10-
Billion-Dollar Scam" by A. Craig Copetas, G.P. Putnam's Sons,
N.Y,, N.Y., 1985. To write the book, the author became a metal
and commodity trader and infiltrated Rich's circle.

Hillary Rodham Clinton and her globe-traveling law partner
and reputed lover, Vincent W. Foster, Jr., were implicated in
domestic and overseas money laundering. Secretly a top
espionage operative long before his short tenure in the Clinton
White House, Foster traveled with tell-tale government- rate
airfare. He, and Hillary and their crony Webster Hubbell,
former Little Rock Mayor and once Acting Arkansas Supreme
Court Chief Justice, were strategists for a reputed worldwide
spying-on-banks, as against both friend and foe, for
Systematics, in the bank computer software services field. Bank
computer espionage "trap-doors" were their specialty. We were
about the first to finger Systematics, headquartered in
Arkansas, and some of their front stooges tried, with no success,
to scare us into silence. The National Security Agency, NSA, file
on Foster and Systematics linked Hillary, Foster, and others, in
many hundreds of pages of documents, but as available to the
public, mostly redacted, blanked out to outsiders.

Marc Rich the commodity bandit and "spook'" was so
interwoven with the White House of George Bush The Elder
and later, Bill Clinton, you could not hardly tell whether the
White House dirty tricks department was in Washington or
Zug, Switzerland, one of Rich's outpposts. To escape being
prosecuted, Rich did not return from Zug to face the big-time
Federal Criminal music in the 1980s. At the time the U.S.
Attorney for the Southern District of New York, Rudolph W.
Giuliani (later N.Y. city Mayor), wanted to put Rich in jail. A
Bush Family confidant, Giuliani nevertheless found out too late
that Marc Rich was the American CIA's laundry man and was
immune. When Rudy started to run for U.S. Senator from New
York against carpetbagger Hillary Clinton, in the year 2000
Election, she was afraid he would mouth off about her and
Foster and Marc Rich. So, Hillary's press agents reportedly
launched a pre-emptive strike planting details publicly of
Giuliani's marital troubles. And so, Rudy side-stepped the
whole mess and the Election, by divulging what he must have
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already known, that he was ill with cancer.

The book author described him, "Marc Rich, the man whom the
United States Justice Department privately called the most
corrupt corporate executive in America". ["Metal Men", page
13.] After he took refuge in his Switzerland offices, the oil-
soaked monopoly press, protective of high-level swindlers,
agreed to be mostly silent. By 1990, Rich was a key player in the
huge, mostly unpublicized Russian ruble affair, an attack by the
American CIA and worldwide banks fronting for them, against
the Soviet currency which led to the downfall of the Moscow
government. The result was the dissolution of the Soviet Union
into fighting-with-each-other provinces, each a fiefdom for
mineral exploitation and speculation, Mare Rich's specialty.

Another George Bush The Elder/American CIA darling was a
fellow originally from Wisconsin, Leo Emil Wanta. He played a
key role in the attack on the Russian ruble to topple the Moscow
gang. A ClA-friendly author, the late Claire Sterling wrote a
book, a form of mixed and mixed up report on Wanta.
"Thieves' World- The Threat of the New Global Network of
Organized Crime", Simon & Shuster, N.Y., N.Y., 1994. As she
described it, "The fact that scarecely anyone outside Russia has
heard of the Great Ruble Scam may be explained partly by its
seemingly unbelievable details, but partly, too, by Western
reluctance to touch exquisitely sensitive political nerves." (Page
177.)

To protect the CIA, Sterling has a picture of Wanta in the book
under which she has the unfair and not balanced description
"Leo Wanta, the American snake-oil salesman who stormed
world money markets to crash the ruble in 1990-91." She
conveniently omits that Wanta's cut of the action has been
frozen in Russian banks, some of which were taken over by the
Russian underworld, the mafiya,and the funds disappeared
when some of the banks collapsed. On the other hand, trillions
of rubles were successfully siphoned out of Russia by George
Bush the Elder for his personal benefit, some through dope
trafficking and weapons smuggling by the Bush Family as
secretly authorized by Federal Reserve Commissar Alan
Greenspan. [Visit our website series, "Greenspan Aids and
Bribes Bush" with attached Federal Reserve secret wire
transfers, authorized by Greenspan, to 25 worldwide secret
Bush Family accounts to launder such illicit proceeds. One such
account, as shown, is jointly with the Queen of England, at the
bank she owns, Coutts Bank London.]

An American foreign correspondent based in Italy, Claire
Sterling wrote occasionally for the CIA trumpet, the
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Washington Post. [The suppressed original edition of a book
goes into that newspaper's CIA links. Named for Katherine
Graham, the long-time straw-boss for the newspaper,
"Katherine The Great" by Deborah Davis.]

Not cheated out of his "commission", Marc Rich stayed shut
about himself and the American CIA, such as with the George
Bush family, including the Elder Bush's sons, Neil, Jeb, and
George W. But cheated out of HIS "commission'", Leo Wanta
talked openly. So, in 1993, when Wanta went to Switzerland, to
await the expected arrival of Clinton White House Deputy
Counsel Vincent W. Foster, Jr., Wanta fell into a trap. At the
behest of Marc Rich, Hillary Clinton, Vince Foster, and Wanta
were working on a money laundering deal involving the reputed
CIA front under the innocent-sounding name "Children's
Defense Fund". Participating behind the scenes was Tommy
Thompson, then Wisconsin Governor, and Donna Shalala, once
Chancellor of the University of Wisconsin at Madison, and later,
head of the Department of Health and Human Services, HHS.
{In the alleged "President" George W. Bush administration,
Thompson became the HHS successor to her.]

To shut him up, Wanta was grabbed by so-called "authorities"
in Switzerland and clapped into a dungeon, he says. Foster
never arrived. A short time later, a private "hit" team
murdered Foster in or near the Clinton White House and
dumped his body next to American Civil War cannons in the
memorial Fort Marcy Park, Virginia. The true happening of his
demise is recorded on satellite images compiled by the U.S.
National Reconnaissance Office, NRO, super-secret satellite
bosses. The head of the NRO imaging project, Daniel Potter,
was later murdered.

The Foster "hit" team was paid five million dollars of laundered
funds reportedly through Marc Rich/George Bush the Elder.
[Some background details of the Foster murder are in our
website series on "Greenspan Aids and Bribes Bush" Part
Four.]

Wanta was brought back to the U.S. on alleged charges of mis-
stating 14 thousand dollars in supposed taxes. Who wanted him
silenced and jailed? CIA darling Wisconsin Governor Tommy
Thompson and his dirty bird crony George Herbert Walker
Bush, once head of America's secret political police. Notice the
different standards of so-called Justice. Wanta, complaining
loudly about the freezing of his "commission" on the Russian
ruble scam, has been put in jail, and he says, mis-treated. He
says he keeps reporting to his jailers, to no avail, his medical
ailments which require attention.
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On the other hand, CIA darling/reputed assassination
facilitator, Marc Rich, running from Switzerland a worldwide
massive CIA proprietary money laundry, is pardoned in the
final hours of the stinky Clinton administration. For Bill's
benefit, Marc Rich conveyed for use by Hillary and eventually
Bill, somewhere between 30 and 100 million dollars. Our
sources say it is closer to 30 million dollars. Gold experts and
such on their website on 1/24/01 say quoting a knowledgeable
source, "The White House provided no reasons for Rich's
pardon and I understand that the commodity crowd in New
York speculates that Clinton ended up with a minimum of $100
million in his pocket somehow, somewhere as a payoff from
Rich for the pardon. No one could corner or manipulate a
market better than Mark Rich. I wonder if he has been part of
the Gold cartel all this time?" http//www.LeMetropoleCafe.com
Website of the Gold Anti-Trust Committee which contends the
Federal Reserve and others are in a worldwide cabal that forced
down the price of gold below the cost of production in order to
save the paper-money gang.

The Marc Rich reputed bribe to the Clintons is parked,
escrowed as it is called, at a Caribbean dope-haven money-drop,
the former Dutch-possession St. Maartens Island. Owned by
current, recently current, and former top IRS officials is an
ocean-going money-laundry boat, disguised as a floating
gambling casino, that comes and goes from St. Maartens and
then crosses the Atlantic to Spain and Portugal. [See a picture of
the boat and details in our website series, "IRS Officials Face
Exposure".]

Leo Wanta is one of a very few real experts on the Russian
mafiya. The Russian underworld bloomed following the
downfall of the Moscow government. Former cut-throats of the
Soviet secret police, the KGB, were out of work, so they formed
a help-themselves situation, becoming or already had been,
experts in superior quality countefeit U.S. and other currency,
stolen U.S. credit cards, supplying young men and women for
prostitution in the U.S. In large cities like Chicago, if you
become knowledgeable about all this influx of Russian mafiya to
America, and seek to report it to the local office of FBI, guess
who gets "investigated"? YOU, not the mafiya. The FBI know
the Russians have superior methods and the FBI does not wish
to tangle with them. With complete immunity, as we have
described in earlier website stories, Cong. Henry Hyde (R., Ill.)
reportedly runs a strip joint in an unincorporated area near
Chicago. Used are Russian naken women as dancers, brought to
America under false pretenses that they are going to work in
"offices". All this, in apparent open violation of laws regarding
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the U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service, INS. Also,
Hyde reportedly keeps no records as required by the State
Revenue and the IRS. And, ha! ha! Hyde has become head of
the Foreign Relations Committee. [To paraphrase the Old
Testament, Tabernacles of Gangsters Prosper, and Those That
Curse Heaven Are Secure. A sad and cynical thought that
troubles reformers.]

As savvy court observers long have noticed, dirty, corrupt
politics are what counts not the law and the facts. Wanta, to
fight being framed, had a lawyer working for him that
reportedly understood the CIA tricks against those who the Spy
agency wants to throw away. On the other hand, notice what
was said about the Marc Rich pardon by Clinton "Rich's
attorneys had ties to the former president Jack Quinn, co-
founder of Quinn Gillespie & Associates, was a Clinton White
House counsel and a chief of staff to Vice President Gore, and
Arnold & Porter has represented the Clinton legal defense fund
since it was created in 1998." "Pardon Bypassed Procedures",
Washington Post, 1/24/01, page A01.

Wanta has positives, some possible negatives in the viewpoints
of some. Although a Wisconsin resident, he has credentials,
which appear to be genuine, naming him as an Ambassador to
Switzerland from the East Africa nation of Somalia. Such
diplomatic authority should have spared him his troubles with
Tommy Thompson, etc. Sarcastic folks, however, surmise the
credentials could have been covertly arranged by his one-time
mentor Bush the Elder through the CIA, to assist in laundering
sums through the reputed CIA front, the Children's Defense
Fund. Cynics chuckle that Wanta may simply have just bribed
someone in Somalia, or elsewhere to be named an ambassador
from that nation with their purported rule by a robber baron,
military junta. (Really that different from the U.S.?) Against his
wish, have Wanta's former cronies kept him in jail, like a
number of other CIA covert operatives, as a cheap way to
protect him from his enemies, at government expense? Enemies
such as George Bush the Elder and his sons.

As part of a cover-up, various high-level persons have an
interest to have some CIA operatives no longer useful (most
likely including Wanta) discredited and even falsely jailed. In
the Russian ruble caper, 1990-91, Federal Reserve Commissar
Alan Greenspan and then president Bush the Elder reportedly
arranged to siphon off funds of the former Soviet banking
system for their personal benefit and that of their cronies. This
required getting in bed with the Russian mafiya. Thousands of
tons of the Soviet gold treasury disappeared and ended up with
top-level Dutch criminals operating as the Algemene Bank
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Nederland, now called ABN-Amro. Thus enriched has been
ABN's American flagship, La Salle National Bank of Chicago
which used the purloined gold to set up branches in 15
American cities,gobbling up other banks in the process, secretly
paying for them with stolen Soviet gold.

Questions, of which in our various website series we have made
partial answers

Q- How many foreign and domestic political assassinations has
Marc Rich reportedly arranged and financed, disguised as
metals and grain deals? See some of the details previously
posted about Rahm Emanuel, the Chicago Mercantile
Exchange, and the Chicago Board of Trade dirty business. Are
these events occurring through the aid of Rahm Emanuel,
managing director of Wasserstein Perella & Co.? We think so.
And Rahm is reportedly linked to Marc Rich and the Red
Chinese Secret Police operating IN THE UNITED STATES.

Q-Does Marc Rich's ex-wife, who reportedly directly contacted
Clinton asking for a pardon, and Marc's/her hotshot lawyers
have any knowledge of his high-level crimes on behalf of the
bloody American CIA? We think so.

Q-Did Bill/Hillary Clinton use Marc Rich to come up with the
loot to pay for the private "hit", as mentioned, on their crony
Vincent W. Foster, Jr., because Foster was engaging in treason
and was imlicating them? Some background "Greenspan Aids
and Bribes Bush" part four, our website series.

Q- Is it true that Rahm Emanuel, for six years having been on
and off Clinton White House Senior Advisor, has been, in effect,
Deputy Director for North America, of the Mossad, Israel's spy
agency? And was Rahm an instrumental part of Marc Rich's
dirty, bloody business for the American CIA? [Rahm Emanuel
went on to become a managing director of Wasserstein Perella
& Co., now merged with Germany's Dresdner Bank A.G., all
reportedly tied to the Red Chinese Secret Police.]

Q-Is it true that the spy-riddled, oil-soaked monopoly press has
suppressed stories, known by them to be true, that Marc Rich
has had unholy deals with Bishop Paul Marcinkus, originally
from the Chicago-area mafia enclave of Cicero, who went on to
become head of the Vatican Bank, linked to the mafia and the
American CIA? In numerous items on our website, we discussed
Marcinkus' role in dominating the First National Bank of
Cicero which to get the stink off themselves have changed their
name now several times.
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Q-Is Marc Rich, apparently now having bribed Bill/Hillary
Clinton to get a presidential pardon, returning to the United
States, to assist the American CIA on American soil with money
laundering and reportedly facilitating/financing political
assassinations, foreign and domestic?

We expect to post more details of Marc Rich is CIA Rich. Stay
tuned.

Since 1958, Mr.Skolnick has been a court reformer. Since 1963,
founder/chairman, Citizen's Committee to Clean Up the Courts,
disclosing certain instances of judicial and other bribery and
political murders. Since 1991 a regular panelist, and since 1995,
moderator/producer, of one-hour,weekly public access Cable TV
Show, "Broadsides", Cablecast on Channel 21, 9 p.m. each Monday
in Chicago. For a heavy packet of printed stories, send $5.00 [U.S.
funds] and a stamped, self-addressed business sized envelope [4-1/4
x 9-1/2 #10 size] WITH THREE STAMPS ON IT, to Citizen's
Committee to Clean Up the Courts, Sherman H. Skolnick,
Chairman, 9800 South Oglesby Ave., Chicago IL 60617-4870.
Office, 7 days, 8 a.m. to midnight, (773) 375-5741 [PLEASE, no
"Just routine calls]. Before sending FAX, call.
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® Home Page MARC RICH---SWINDLING THE POPE'S SOYBEAN
8 Sherman H. Skolnick COMPANY
[ Emdil 3/14/01 by Sherman H. Skolnick

The Pope and his advisors had good reason to believe Chicago
was the place to conduct business. The Windy City has the
largest number of Catholic Church parishes of anywhere in
America. Under Church provisions and Ilinois law, the
Catholic Archbishop of Chicago is a Corporation Sole. A little-
known one-man corporation is not the usual image, however, of
big business. And the Archbishop of Chicago has much more
power than just any Archbishop. He is also the Treasurer for
Church funds from the entire Western Hemisphere.
Traditionally, such huge cash flow was deposited in the
Continental Bank of Chicago. For many years, one of the largest
stockholders of the Bank was Walter Cummings, Jr., who was a
"man of trust" for the Church, that is, trusted to secretly handle
the Church assets. And Cummings, also for many years, was the
Chief Judge of the U.S. Court of Appeals, 7th Circuit,
headquartered in Chicago and one step below the U.S. Supreme
Court. As a reality, his Court was the end-of-the-line for most
federal cases from Illinois, Wisconsin, and Indiana, since the
high court in Washington agrees to consider only a few petitions
a year. [Cummings did NOT disqualify himself in appeals
involving his Bank. Guess who won in his crooked Court?]

When Continental Bank collapsed in 1984 [two months after |
accurately publicly predicted it], Judge Cummings used his
huge influence as a Banker-Judge to quietly warn local lawyers
not to try to get wealthy by sueing his bank on behalf of other
stockholders, for plainly evident mismanagement and bank
fraud. As exclusively then detailed by me, the Japanese mafia,
the Yakuza, led the "run" on the Bank's holding company
where they had been falsely informed their twenty billion dollars
of flight capital would be in a "bank of deposit". Unlike actual
banks, bank holding companies are not insured "banks of
deposit”. To appease the oriental underworld, several divisions
of the bank were turned over to the Yakuza. In later years,
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Bank of America, reportedly largely owned by the Yakuza
jointly with the Jesuits and the Rothschilds, took over
Continental Bank.

For years the Vatican-owned department store chain, Carson
Pirie Scott & Co. had been headquartered in Chicago. And
Vatican-owned Hines Lumber, a giant in its field, was
reportedly owned or linked to Vatican enterprises.
Commonwealth Edison, the electric monopoly headquartered in
Chicago, is one of the largest power firms greatly dependent on
nuclear facilities. A government report showed that the Dutch
Catholic financial octopus, Robeco, owned by the Vatican, is
one of the largest owners of Commonwealth Edison. A federal
law forbids a foreign power [like the Vatican] to own nuclear
facilities in the U.S. A Chicago researcher who complained
about this had her electric shut off arbitrarily. [Lots of details.
Scroll down our website to ""The Electric Scandal".]

And the Vatican found comfort in the fact that the Chicago
Board of Trade has been almost all the years controlled by the
Irish Catholic aristocracy jointly with the Vatican's financial
partners and advisors, the Rothschilds. These were people that
understood things and teok actions on their own, not as part of
the common people. And their acts and doings are not to be
blamed on ordinary Irish Catholics collectively.

So the Vatican had good reason to believe they could succeed in
becoming a major competitor in the soybean business in the
U.S., in a place the Pope thought to be friendly to the Vatican's
interests. What the Vatican and their soybean executives did not
know or understand is the operation of worldwide criminal
Mare Rich. Real name Reich, Rich laundered huge illegal flows
of cash masquerading as soybean trading in Chicago.
Clandestine gold deals for the American CIA were disguised by
Rich and his gang as soybean deals, and conversely, soybean
trading disguised as smuggled gold deals.

A principal partner to Marc Rich and his pirates has been the
Family of George Herbert Walker Bush---that is, the Elder
Bush and his sons, George W., Jeb, and Neil. As shown by
secret Federal Reserve wire transfer records, the Bush Family
laundered the proceeds from worldwide illegal dealings through
a joint account with the Queen of England, through the Bank
owned by the British Monarch, Coutts Bank London. [Visit our
website series, with documents there shown, "Greenspan Aids
and Bribes Bush".]

Ferruzzi Finanziaria S.p.A., the agro-holding firm was run by
what some called a wizard, Raul Gardini, who had married the
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daughter of the firm's founder, Serafino Ferruzzi. Their
operation in the U.S. was called Central Soya Co., of Ft. Wayne,
Indiana, and Ferruzzi U.S.A., Inc., with principal offices in
Louisiana. Those who understood business realized Ferruzzi was
actually owned and supervised by the Vatican Bank, and by the
Vatican Bank Chief, Bishop Paul Marcinkus who originally
once ran a Church in the mafia enclave of Cicero, adjoining
Chicago and was the dominant force in First National Bank of
Cicero.

The Italian firm was getting bigger and bigger presence in the
soybean markets, the Chicago Board of Trade. Fair and square,
following the exchange rules, Ferruzzi had cornered the market
in 1989 when there was a drought expected. There was a
shortage of soybeans. Ferruzzi's main competitors included
Cargill, the highly secretive, privately owned firm,
headquartered in Minnesota. Cargill conducted a great deal of
clandestine business through the U.S./French/Israeli espionage-
linked Bank of Credit and Commerce International, BCCI,
interlocked with the secret dirty dealings of Marc Rich.

Another Ferruzzi competitor was Archer-Daniels-Midland, the
highly political firm headquartered in Illinois. A principal of the
firm, Dwayne Andreas, should have gone to prison in the
Watergate Affair for laundering funds for the Nixon
Whitehouse. [From 1995, ADM was accused of price-fixing
certain of their items, not soybeans, and their top management
has been found guilty and sentenced to federal prison.] ADM is
the sponsor of several TV Network commentary programs. So

the monopoly press tells us little, if anything, about the crimes of
ADM.

In view of the circumstances in 1989, Cargill and ADM in
soybean contracts with Ferruzzi had taken a wrong position. To
fill orders, both domestic and foreign, Cargill and ADM would
have to come to terms with Ferruzzi, who bet heavily in
opposition to them. The Pope's firm rightfully could and would
push them into default. Under the terms of the commeodity
exchange contracts, their failure to make good would mean that
Ferruzzi would own them, since the contracts were in such large
amounts.

To save themselves, Cargill and ADM reportedly had a malign
influence on the Chicago Board of Trade. The then Chairman of
that commodity exchange, by Emergency Resolution, July 11,
1989, changed the rules in the middle of the game. Ferruzzi was
ordered to drop most of their position in soybeans.

Ferruzzi brought a suit seeking injunction against the Chicago

http://www.skolnicksreport.com/soybean html 3/18/01



Sherman Skolnick's Report Page 4 of 10

Board of Trade in Chicago's highly cortrupt Federal District
Court. [Ferruzzi Trading International, et al, vs. Board of
Trade of City of Chicago, No. 89 C 5469.] The case was assigned
to Chieago U.S. District Judge James B. Zagel, a close crony of
former Illinois Governor Jim Thompson. [In November, 1994,
on our one-hour public access Cable TV Program, we
demonstrated how "Big Jim" as he is called and his circle are
kingpins in the "China White" high purity heroin smuggling
into Chicago through small suburban airports. In later years,
through interviews, we found out that Zagel through "Big Jim"
is reportedly tied to Marc Rich. Big Jim has been Chairman of
the worldwide lawfirm, headquartered in Chicago, Winston &
Strawn. According to our TV Show, they have an inner secret
unit, not actually in the "law business", transacting smuggling
in contraband such as dope. This, through Switzerland, home-
base of Marc Rich.]

Disregarding the law and the facts, Judge Zagel was not about
to let Ferruzzi default Cargill and ADM and Ferruzzi end up
owning their business. The Judge, with little fanfare, arbitrarily
denied the injunction. Ferruzzi was forced to dump their
contracts and positions on seybeans. Thousands of farmers were
ruined, some bankrupted, some committed suicide. How did this
happen? That at a time of soybean shortages, with not enough
to meet domestic demand and for export, soybean prices
collapsed instead of going up?

In the U.S. District Court in Chicago was brought a purported
class action on behalf of angry farmers, American Agriculture
Movement, Inc., et al., vs. Board of Trade of City of Chicago,
case No. 89 C 8467. It was assigned to Chicago Federal District
Judge George M. Marovich, a long-time banker whose bank,
South Holland Trust & Savings Bank[in a Chicago south
suburb] was a correspondent bank of Continental Bank of
Chicago, mother ship at the time of the commodity markets and
the Chicago Board of Trade.[Judge George M. Marovich, office
(312) 435-5590.]

Presidential campaigns are planned four or more years in
advance. Hillary Rodham Clinton was linked to a group of
bankers, lawyers, and others from Fayetteville, Arkansas and
elsewhere in that state. The Chicago Board of Trade was part of
a money laundering apparatus, orchestrated by Marc Rich and
his gang, washing illicit funds, such as from dope, for the 1992
presidential campaign of Bill Clinton. Such as, washing dope
money from the CIA/George Herbert Walker Bush/Ollie
North/Bill Clinton operation through the Mena, Arkansas
Airport. Funds transferred through Garfield Trust & Savings
Bank of Chicago, a principal owner of which has been
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defrocked, ex-convict Congressman Dan Rostenkowski. From
there the funds were sent through the Chicago Board of Trade
and Chicago Mercantile Exchange, with the connivance of Mare
Rich, disguised as soybean dealings.

As a result of investigating the foregoing for my weekly one-
hour television show, I and an associate of mine, Joseph
Andreuccetti, were placed on Hillary Rodham Clinton's
"enemies list" to be arbitrarily hounded and harassed by her
Gestapo---doing dirty tricks to try to stop us. We detailed a
number of these illegal things happening to us as a result of
being on her "enemies list". The undisputed details are a matter
of court record in Sherman H. Skolnick and Joseph
Andreuccetti, plaintiffs, versus Hillary Rodham Clinton et al.,
defendants, case No. 96 C 4373, U.S. District Court in Chicago,
assigned to the selfsame Judge George M. Marovich. Here are
some excerpts from the undisputed court records

---"that the financial interests of defendant Hillary Rodham
Clinton, and her law partner, Vincent W. Foster, Jr., were
interwoven with certain lawyers, bankers, and agents,
representatives, and investigators from Fayetteville, Arkansas
and elsewhere". ---"On December 1, 1991, defendant [Hillary
Rodham] Clinton, in conjunction with her business partner,
Vincent W. Foster, Jr., by and through bankers, lawyers, and
representatives, agents, and investigators, sought and obtained
a meeting with plaintiff Skolnick. Said group from Fayetteville,
Arkansas and elsewhere in  Arkansas, and other
places...Skolnick was informed that said group had a financial
interest in the billions of dollars of transactions in a class action
in the federal courts in Chicago, entitled American Agriculture
Movement, Inc., et al.,plaintiffs vs. Board of Trade of City of
Chicago, et al., defendants, No. 89 C 8467, in the U.S. District
Court....At a later date, Skolnick became aware that said
transactions were part of a massive, illicit enterprise, laundering
dope funds such as from Mena, Arkansas, te raise funds for the
1992 Presidential election campaign of Bill clinton, in which
defendant Clinton played a key rele along with Vincent W.
Foster, Jr and defendant Amy Zisook, chief fund-raiser for the
'92 campaign.”

~--""Skolnick was informed that the investigation of said group
showed that the presiding judge in said litigation, U.S. District
Judge George M. Marovich, was acting in a corrupt manner
and under a malign influence, to favor the defendants therein,
including the Chicago Board of Trade."

---"8Said group acknowledged and confirmed to Skolnick that
corrupt federal commodity regulators, such as the Commodity
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Futures Trading Commission, permitted and condoned this
corruption including the Chicago Board of Trade and their
officials in a position to work a malign and corrupt influence on
George M. Marovich as banker and judge. The following
colloguy took place

Question by Skolnick Do you wish to 'go public’ with this, to
finger Judge George M. Marovich, such as being guests on my
show? Answer Not just yet. Question by Skolnick Or do you
wish to strong-arm and blackmail Judge Marovich for your own
financial advantage? No answer was given.

"By said acts and doings, by and through said group, defendant
Clinton and Foster mis-used plaintiff Skelnick, an electronic
journalist and court reformer; for defendant to blackmail Judge
Marovich, to gain a financial advantage and to cover up the
defendant's massive illicit transactions through the Chicago
markets and massive tax evasion; and for the purposes of
defendant covering up the related matters of the 50 million
dollar transfer referred to herein"..."Said group acknowledged
and confirmed to Skolnick that Judge Marovich, individually
and through persons financially associated with him and
through banks acting in conjunction with him and them,
speculates in the commodity markets in the selfsame
commodities in said litigation."

The undisputed federal court records detail a meeting with the
other side of the soybean litigation pending before Judge
Marovich -—"That on January 15, 1993, certain persons sought,
and obtained, a meeting with Skolnick and Andreuccetti. SAID
MEETING INCLUDED A DIRECTOR OF THE CHICAGO
BOARD OF TRADE AND PRINCIPALS OF TWO TRADING
MEMBER FIRMS. They informed plaintiffs [Skolnick and
Andreuccetti] they were undecided whether they wanted to
appear as guests on Skolnick's public access Cable TV Program
'‘Broadsides', in which Andreuccetti assists in the production
and distribution. During the meeting, the following took place,
with Skolnick asking the questions, Andreuccetti observing, and
a director of the Chicago Board of Trade answering

Question In the case against you, American Agriculture
Movement, Inc. versus The Board of Trade of the City of
Chicago, is it true Judge Marovich was somehow corrupted?
Answer Yes, it cost us 62 million dollars between the Judge and
those in the appeals court.

Meaning to be understood by said director and was so
understood by plaintiffs that it included Judge James B. Zagel
and Joel M. Flaum among others....Thereupon, a trading firm
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member principal reached across the table and said to the
director of the Chicago Board of Trade You shouldn't be telling
him (pointing to Skolnick). Whereupon the Chicago Board of
Trade director answered Answer I am telling him (meaning
Skolnick) because he probably already knows and it is bound to
come out and we're all going to be blackened. You (referring to
the principal of the trading firm member) know we had to do it.

Further question by Skolnick Are you confirming you paid off
the judges, including Judge Marovich? Answer Yes.

Meaning to be understood by the director and so underestood
by plaintiffs that the bribery included Judges Zagel, Flaum,
Ripple, and Eschbach. At a later date, Skolnick found out that
said group at said meeting used the happening of the meeting to
blackmail a financial advantage of CFTIC and
Marovich." (Emphasis added.)

Note by the year 2001, Judge Marovich has become a Senior
District Judge. Judge Zagel still sits in the U.S. District Court.
Ripple is still a judge on the Federal Appeals Court where
Judge Flaum has become the Chief Judge. Eschbach is no
longer there.

Further excerpts from the undisputed federal court records in
case No. 96 C 4373

"Whereupon, in July, 1993, defendant Clinton, by and through
directors and officials of the Chicage Mercantile Exchange
sought and obtained a series of meetings with Skolnick and
Andreuccetti, as follows On July 14, 1993, in the presence of
those officials and directors, and an Exchange security official,
Andreuccetti pushing Skolnick in his wheelchair, plaintiffs were
escorted around the entire floor of the Chicage Mercantile
Exchange, during a trading session. Skolnick was told that this
was the first time a person in a wheelchair was on such a tour.
Many of the Exchange's employes stopped their activities when
Skolnick was rolled past, and asked Skolnick and Andreuccetti,
'Are you investigating us' and followed by 'we watch your
show'. Skolnick simply smiled and responded, 'T am enjoying
the tour.' Thereafter, Skolnick and Andreuccetti met with the
directors and officials of the Exchange in a snack shop. Skolnick
was told There is no basis to you investigating and raising
questions about the Merc and the First Lady and her associates
(meaning Vincent W. Foster, Jr., the then newly appointed
Clinton White House deputy counsel.) There is no basis to it.
Everything's out in the open here. Skolnick, in the presence of
Andreuccetti,simply smiled and responded, 'l am enjoying the
tour." Whereupon there followed a luncheon with the Merc's
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directors at a nearby restaurant. Substantially the same
dialogue took place at said meeting also. Some six days later,
Foster was found mysteriously dead, some say murdered."

Note compare the July 14, 1993 date with the July, 1993 dates in
our website story, "Marc Rich and Others, Fingered by a
Letter"” detailing the tie-in between Foster and Marc Rich and a
failed attempt by then FBI Director William Sessions to have
Rich grabbed on the Swiss-French border.

More excerpts from the undisputed federal court records in No.
96 C 4373

---"that Assistant U.S. Attorney William R. Hogan, Jr., was, in
effect, the representative in the U.S. Attorney's office in Chicago
of (1) the office of Catholic Archbishop of Chicago; (2) The
Vatican Bank and Bishop Paul Marcinkus who was Vatican
Bank chief up to November, 1991; (3) The Pope. Marcinkus'
nephew/godson, Christian Henning, Jr., by falsely claiming to
be Joseph Andreuccetti's business partner, caused Andreuccetti
to be defrauded of many millions of dollars as hereinafter
stated....Yet, at a time of soybean shortage, because of this
corruption, soybean prices went down when they should have
gone up. The result of the corruption thousands of soybean
farmers were ruined, some bankrupted. Another result of the
judicial corruption Ferruzzi lost upwards of a billion dollars and
the chief of their holding firm, Raul Gardini, who had married
into the Ferruzzi family, and was considered a wizard,
committed suicide, July, 1993."

[Later interviews with the Ferruzzi Family, Milan, Italy, show
that Gardini was, in fact, murdered, about the same time as the
apparent murder of Vincent W. Foster, Jr. Other interviews
support our position that Marc Rich reportedly arranged not
only for the bribery of the Chicago federal judges, the largest
judicial bribery mess in U.S. history, but the apparent
arrangement to murder Ferruzzi chief Raul Gardini in the same
time period as Foster.]

More excerpts ---"It was no mere coincidence---for the related
benefit of defendant Hillary Rodham Clinton, who along with
her business partner Vincent W. Foster, Jr.,, had massive
interest, the Clinton Justice Department torpedoed Ferruzzi's
informal representative in the U.S., William R. Hogan, Jr., an
Assistant U.S. Attorney in Chicago. Hogan, the lead prosecutor
in a group of cases against the El Rukns, a narco-terrorist street
gang in Chicago,, was accused by the Justice Department of
alleged misconduct in the El Rukn cases in 1993 and put on
administrative leave. Hogan countered that the Justice
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Department knows full well, but takes no action, that six federal
judges in Chicago are corrupt and take bribes, including Chief
U.S, Bankruptcy Judge John D. Schwartz."”

[Note Judge Schwartz kept Andreuccetti falsely in
INVOLUNTARY bankruptcy for fourteen years as part of a
scheme to cover up the disappearance of 50 million dollars
belonging to Andreuccetti, secretly transferred to Little Rock, in
an attempt to cover up a 47 million dollar Savings & Loan
embezzlement, for which Bill and Hillary Clinton are subject to
federal criminal prosecution and jailing.Hillary's family creny,
John E. Gierum, who supervised the 50 million dollar illegal
transfer, was one of the defendants in the "enemies list" case.]

Using inside details he knew that his bosses at the Justice
Department knew about but took no action, Hogan was, using
apparent blackmail, restored to his job with backpay. He knew
about the bribery of the federal judges in order to ruin the
Pope's soybean business, Ferruzzi. He knew about the role of
Mare Rich in the bribery of the federal judges to stop the
Vatican from competing in the soybean markets with ADM and
Cargill.

Disregarding the law and the facts, Judge George M. Marovich
refused to hear the "enemies list" case against Hillary Rodham
Clinton, and others. The judge cited a ridiculous reason, that
there were too many facts, dates, and details for him to
consider. Hillary's attorneys were in a position to blackmail
Judge Marovich not only on the bribery of the judge in the
soybean case involving Ferruzzi as well, but also based on the
Judge's mandatory anmnual financial disclosure report which
shows Judge Marovich owns a west suburban shopping center,
Cermak Plaza, near First National Bank of Cicero. Our
investigation showed the TRS and State Revenue top officials are
silent partners in the shopping center and various gangster
enterprises use the shopping center as a way to launder illicit
funds. The top revenue officials assist the gangsters to evade
taxes. Also note Congressman Henry Hyde escaped a federal
agency judgment against him for causing the downfall of a
suburban § & L of which Hyde had been a director. Hyde
headed the House Judiciary Committee with power to impeach
judges. Hyde was in a position to know about Judge Marovich
and the gangster-top government officials-Judge Marovich
shopping center. You guessed it-—Judge Marovich had the case
against Henry Hyde and turned him loose.

So Marc Rich using bribery and murder, destroyed the Pope's
soybean business in America. And Mare Rich was enabled to do
this with the connivance of some in the soybean markets, the
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Justice Department, and the American CIA, and others. The
Vatican lost billions of dollars. And a French firm took over
Central Soya, a Ferruzzi enterprise, and reportedly shared the
business with the Riady Family, ethnic Chinese, who owned the
tiny First National Bank of Mena, Arkansas, a transit point for
hundreds of millions of dollars shuttled up to the Chicago
markets disguised as soybean dealings.

In the "enemies list" dismissal by Judge Marovich, we took an
appeal whioh, of course, ended in the U.S. Court of Appeals in
Chicago, with the same judges who were bribed to destroy
Ferruzzi. Although we had a statutory right to have our appeal
heard, the judges refused to consider our appeal, sent back our
briefs in a box, and entered an illegal and poisonous ruling that
I and my TV associate, Joseph Andreuccetti are barred from
being in any federal court in Illinois, Indiana, and Wisconsin.
The U.S. Supreme Court refused our petition to remedy this
outrage.

To justify these terrible things inflicted on the Vatican and
Ferruzzi, what supposed "crime" did the Pope commit? That
the Vatican, fair and square, wanted to be a major player in
soybean trading in the U.S.? In America, and certainly in large
cities like New York, Chicago, and Los Angeles, there is a non-
statutory offense, that is an unwritten crime. It is called simply
"failure to bribe". Of this the Pontiff certainly was "guilty".
More coming on the Ferruzzi Affair.

Stay tuned.

Since 1958, Mr.Skolnick has been a court reformer. Since 1963,
founder/chairman, Citizen's Committee to Clean Up the Courts,
disclosing certain instances of judicial and other bribery and political
murders. Since 1991 a regular panelist, and since 1995,
moderator/producer, of one-hour,weekly public access Cable TV
Show, "Broadsides", Cablecast on Channel 21, 9 p.m. each Monday
in Chicago. For a heavy packet of printed stories, send $5.00 [U.S.
funds] and a stamped, self-addressed business sized envelope [4-1/4
x 9-1/2 #10 size] WITH THREE STAMPS ON IT, to Citizen's
Committee to Clean Up the Courts, Sherman H. Skolnick,
Chairman, 9800 South Oglesby Ave., Chicago IL 60617-4870.
Office, 7 days, 8 a.m. to midnight, (773) 375-5741 [PLEASE, no
"just routine calls]. Before sending FAX, call.

B Back to the top
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George Soros Goes on Trial

The trial involves high-ranking French politicians, bankers and
currency stags

American billionaire George Soros and three other men will have to face
a trial in France on the allegation of financial intrigues in connection
with a failed takeover of French bank Societe Generale in 1998. Besides -
Soros, there are other statesmen involved in the litigation: Jean-Charles
Naouri, former head of the office of then-Finance Minister Pierre
Beregovoy, and Lebanese businessman Samir Traboulsi.

All four defendants are accused of obtaining about eleven million dollars
by means of selling the bank’s stocks prior to the news about the coming '

takeover of the bank. It took the police 14 years to set all the necessary documents ready for filing a case. According to
the BBC, the main problem of the investigation is basically about the fact that the countries, which are implicated in the
scandal, were not really willing to cooperate with the French police.

The probe regarding Societe Generale bank was launched in 1990 after the publication of an unsuecessful takeover of the
bank, which had been privatized back in 1987. A year after the privatization, the bank was about {o be taken over by the
company Marceau Investisssments. This company managed to acquire ten percent of Societe Generale’s stocks.
However, the management of the bank did not agree upon a takeover.

The attorneys, who cooperated with the Netherlands, British, Swiss and Luxembourg authorities, tried to collect all
financial documents of the case. They acknowledge that there are still a lot of blank spots in the whole issue.

Defendant George Pebero was amnestied in 1995. Seven people more (they were convicted within the scope of the
process) were also amnestied, two years later. Reuters informed that the trial would last until November 20th. For the
time being, it is not known, when the verdict is going to be brought down.

The biography of a well-known philanthropist and global stag is rich with various events. However, it seems that it is the
first time. when George Soros finds himself in this kind of situation.

In 1947 George Soros left Hungary, seeking for forfune in the West. He used to work as a train conductor in order to eamn
some money for studying at a London economic school. His studies brought him a lot of good, as we all know.

Soros moved over to the USA after working in one of the banks of London’s City. In the United States Soros became one
of the best Wall Street analysts in the field of European markets. At the age of 39 he founded the offshore fund Quantum.
In 1998 he was on the list of USA’s richest people, taking the 27 position.

Great Britain remembers Soros as the man, who ruined the Bank of England. In September of 1992 he bade on
DeutschMark instead of English pound sterling. Soros did not make a mistake on the currency market at that time. The
deal allegedly brought him about one billion dollars of profit. As a result of that catastrophe (London City bankers still
call that day “black Wednesday™), an English pound sterling was withdrawn from the single European currency
exchange. Soros has been dealing a lot with charity lately, especially in the countries of East Europe and of the former
Soviet Union. This seems to be true.

Russia still can’t forgive Soros for the financial crisis in 1998, when he ignored the international attack on a Russian
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ruble. All Russian people still remember the default of August 1998. This is, maybe, the reason to explain the sad fatc of
George Soros’ Russian division of the Open Society Foundation. This organization has actually stopped its activity in the
summer of the current year. The head of the Russian division, Ekaterina Geniyeva, blamed the wild temper of the Russian
capitalism for that. Yet, it deems that the reasons are much more sufficient.

George Soros declared that his wish was to make Russia a full member of the new “open” society. However, he enjoys
the respect of only those Russian people, who get paid from him. All the rest are either indifferent to his ideas, or think he
is a foreign spy. In comparison with George Soros, one may say that Anatoly Chubais is rather a popular figure in the
Russian society. Maybe, this is because he is “our son of a bitch?”

One thing is known for sure. Philanthropist and stag George Soros is on trial on the allegations of financial intrigues. This
shows only one thing: there is nothing holy in the world. You can take all people to the open society, stealing their wallets
at that. Thanks for teaching us that, George. One can not live even a day in Russia without some cynicism. Let us just
hope that the justice will be fair.

Dmitry Slobodanuk
PRAVDA.Ru

Translated by Dmitry Sudakov

Related links:

PRAVDA Ru Soros Foundation Russian agency suspends work
PRAVDA Ru George Soros To Pay Working Visit To Russia
Philadelphia Inquirer : George Soros: The sound of one billionaire lashing
Business Week Daily : Soros: Bush Is Stiffing the Worlds Poor

BBC : Soros warns UK not to snub euro

The Guardian (UK) : OReilly and Soros join Eircom race

CBS MarketWatch : Why George Soros went wrong

Read the original in Russian: http://world.pravda.ru/world/2002/5/14/36/2656 Soros.html

Articles on the same subject on News.Google.Com:
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18:15

British Nuclear Submarine Runs Aground

Russian submariners say that it’s far from being a state of emergency

The administration of the British Navy started investigating the reasons of the state of emergency, which happened on
November 6th during NATO military exercises oll Scotland More details...

17:30

‘Excellent’ Vice President To Be Vice President Again

If George Bush runs, then Dick Cheney runs too

American President George Bush was satisfied with the results of inferim elections. Bush announced that in the yvear 2004
Dick Cheney would run for the position of vice president again. This apparently means that George Bush would run for
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the position of the president More details...

16:30

Old Weman Survived Five Days Alone in Woods

She was determined to find a way out and she did it

A Tot people have been to hard situations in their lives. ITowever, the story, which was told by 72-year-old Russian
woman Yulia Smirnova is something way more than that. She spent five days in the woods all alone More details...

14:01

George Soros Goes on Trial

The trial involves high-ranking French politicians, bankers and currency stags

American billionaire George Soros and three other men will have to face a trial in France on the allegation of financial
intrigues in connection with a failed takeover of French bank Societe Generale in 1998. Besides Soros, there are other
statesmen involved in the litigation More details...

11:29

Mozambique grows in stature

Maputo receives the European Union/Southern African Development Community Summit

President Joaquim Chissano that Africa does not have (o destroy itself. only to lafer begin the reconstruction process
declared in the opening ceremony of the Summit which is a prize to Mozambique for the great strides the country has
taken after securing lasting peace. The path to development and prosperity is well under way. More details...

18:27

Iraq: Ending discussion to begin action

UN Security Council to decide on Resolution today

The five permanent members of the UN Security Council decide today whether or not to approve the third proposal
placed before the organism by the USA, an act which appears to be the svmbolic presentation of the final version of a
draft which has already gained the secret nod of all those involved in the process. More details...

23:40

Putin cracks down as Western media frowns

Biased reporting continues from western sources

President Viadimir Putin launched a crackdown in Chechnya. tightening up security at checkpoints and bulldozing
buildings which had been used by terrorists. meanwhile, the BBC shows foolage of interviews with Chechen refugees,

21:00

Today on FunReports.Com

A scooter to fight traffic jams, Actor and Pig Protest Against Iraqi War These are the headlines of the funny articles
that you can read on PRAVDA Ru's project today FunReporis.Com

17:59

Leonid Kuchma's Confidants Plan to Bump Off the Chief, Seize Power

In the Ukrainian regional newspaper Molod Cherkaschiny, a sensational article has appeared reporting about a
possible attempt on Leonid Kuchma’s life, while the plotters are the president’s own men.

There is one final solution, a “surgical” solution, a solution that will allow Kuchma’s men to save themselves: to knock
him off! The scenario of Kuchma’s assassination has been written. the participants have been appointed, and special

17:04

Stonehenge: Alternative Views

Very strange things occur around Stonehenge

The majority of Englishmen know the Salisbury Valley because of the ancient Stonehenge monument. However very few
people know that the ruins are haunted by UFOs. In August 1957, a war game was held between the London garrison and
the Royal Guards from Liverpool in the mentioned valley. According to the battle’s conditions, the defending side (the
London garrison) was equipped with five Centurion tanks. The tanks performed a defensive role: they maneuvered and
fired at the center of the area. When the tanks were getting ready for the combat mission, the crew of one of the tanks
reported that they saw a large. silver, cigar-shaped object: they reported that the tank was ready to open fire More
details...

16:49
Depleted Uranium: UN addresses issue

Kofi Annan specifically mentions depleted uranium as being threatening to the environment
In a message to the international community on the cccasion of the International day for Preventing the Exp+loitation of
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the Environment in War and Armed Conflict. UN Secretary-General Kofi Annan specifically referred to Depleted
Uranium yesterday. stating that it was damaging to the environment. More details...

14:39

Market Economy Status: It Will Take Just Several Minutes to Approve

Will the European Union recognize Russia as a market economy?

Europe is an old continent, and its nations are old as well. This is most likely the reason why Europe doesn’t make haste
about anything: however, America is a very young nation. The moment voung America understood that Russia was ready
to admit that the USA has the right to destroy terrorists anywhere in the world, and when Russia agreed to allow America
to use old Soviet military bases in former Soviet republics in Central Asia. the US Commerce Department quickly
recognized Russia as a market economy. However. Europe still hesitates to declare Russia a market economy, vet it
seems that our day will come More dctails...

13:20

Comrades! Mother Russia Needs You!

Russian government to control our movements

Last weck, state powers whose task is to protect socicty under emercency conditions met. The status of public media is
being rewrillen, and recommendations for the mass media are appearing, explaining to the media how lo cover anli-
terrorist operations. In general, everybody will know what to do. including the Ministry of Internal Affairs. The ministry
is to take special measures to guarantee stiff resistance to terrorism More details...

12:50

European Union: All Animals Are Equal, but..,

Airlines of the USA and eight European countries don't want fair competition

It's probably too carly for the champions of free and fair competition (including those in the PRAVDA Ru editorial
office) to be happy. Certainly, the European Commission and the European Court have the right to declare the bilateral
“open skies™ agreement between the USA and eight European countries illegal. The latter. in their turn, aren’t going (o
give up the advantages of unfair competition. Isn’t the European justice in the know when it concerns big money? More
details...

11:40

The Great October Revolution: the Dream Is Still Alive

“This conflicts with the facts, because the Stalin plan industrialized the USSR, defeated mighty Germany, and rose
from the ashes to become the most powerful nation in the world!”

The “phantom of communism.” which was noticed by Marx and Engels in the middie 19th century has not left the stage
yet. The cause of the Great October Revolution is alive in the minds of many people and gives them hope. More details...

20:36

Man from Kurgan Region Released From 13 Years of Slavery

Villagers used the slave for domestic work

A Russian man from the Kurgan region was released from 13 years of slavery in Ingushetia, the regional operative
headquarters for anfi-terrorist operations in North Caucasus. The man says that when he came fo Ingushetia, he was
delivered to the village of Galashki and has been kept there by force since 1989 More details...

19:52

Russia VS. Denmark: Who Will Lose?

Boycott of Denmark become Russia’s Idee Fixe

It is likely that because of a scoundrel whom the Denmark authorities hesitate to extradite (by the way, Russians cannot
understand the reasons why it hasn’t been done yet). the two countries may face rather unfavorable problems in the
economic sphere. Moreover, Russia’s recent efforts to establish closer economic cooperation between Denmark and
Russia may currently come to nothing. After the hostage-taking in the Moscow theatre, the fear and hatred of the Russian
people seem to have found a convenient target More details...

18:31

Ivanov: Russia Will Act Anywhere, Any Time

Russian Defence Minister reiterates Moscow’s right to defend itself against international terrorism

Russia’s Defence Minister, Sergei Ivanov, declared on Tuesday that Russia reserves the right to attack anywhere at any
time to defend itself against international terrorism. including the right to attack any couniry which harbours terrorists
who are preparing or have committed an act of violence against the Russian Federation. More delails..,

18:17

Qil for food: Iraq Increases Exports

Crude exports rise under UN humanitarian programme as 9inspection team arrives

The United Nations Qil-for-food programme allows Iraq to export more oil in return for humanitarian relief packages
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covering a series of basic necessities. In one week. Baghdad’s crude exports jumped from just over 5 million barrels per
day to 19.3 million in the week ending November 1st, according to the UN Office of the Iraq Programme, bringing 430m.
USD in revenue. More details...

16:58

Chechen PR on Russian Internet

How the FSB Closed the Chechen.Ru Site

It is a different thing when a leading Western TV company supplies nformation about the hostage drama in the center of
Moscow with two hyperlinks: one to the RF Government site and the other to a site of Chechen terrorists More details...

15:52

Islamic Korea

Muslim society in Korea is developing and growing

As it is well known, Korea is a country with only one nationality. However. there are a lot of religions there, Protestant
Christianity has held the leading position in the religious life of Korea for 30 years now. Yet, there are many Buddhists
and Catholics in Korea. Orthodox Christianity and other religions are very hard to find. There are even Muslim Koreans
as well More details...

15:39

Saddam Hussein: Man of Peace

Time is on our side; we should gain time in the hopes that the American-British alliance will collapse under the
pressure of public opinion

Iraqi leader Saddam Hussein currently pins his hopes on the peace movement in the USA and Great Britain. Hussein
seldom gives interviews to foreign journalist. however. he made an exception for Egvpt’s weekly A/-Osboa, and he talked
to its correspondent for two hours More details...

13:56

Party of War Triumphant!

Jeb Bush Helps His Brother

The results of the elections give Bush more [reedom to take up important issues such as abortion, the right to own
weapons. the death penalty, and distribution of power between the federal and state governments. More details...

13:32

Russia Retakes Property of Former Soviet Republics

Armenia republic settles its debts with research institutes and hydroelectric power stations

After the break up of the Soviet Union, its former republics did not become flourishing independent countries at all.
Basically all of them owe Russia. Their debts continue to grow, and they continue to receive cheap resources from
Russia. However, they can’t even pay for these More details...

13:00

Indonesia: Suspects Arrested

Two men suspected of the Bali bombings arrested

The Sydney Morning Herald says today the Indonesian police arrested two men who resemble suspects in the Bali
bombings. The second man was detained in Jakarta on vesterday. the island's national police chief, General Da'i Bachtiar,
said. More details...

12:15

Precarious Humanitarian Situation in Ivory Coast

UN warns of developing humanitarian crisis

The UN Office for the Coordination of Humanitarian Affairs (OHCA) has warned that the humanitarian situation in Ivory
Coast is showing signs of developing into a “large-scale crisis”, More details...

11:30

European Court Closed Open Skies

For discrimination and violation of free competition

The developed countries of the West are proud of their so-called open society. The West is proud of that by right, as
Western society is a place of fair laws and free market competition. [lowever. as it turns out. this is nothing but an
attractive slogan for the rest of the world More details...

11:13

Western Press Continues Bias Over Chechnya

Anti-Russian and pro-Chechen articles are still being printed

The Times, a reputable British daily newspaper, today printed an article which is typical of the western press coverage of
the war against the Chechen terrorists, reflecting an ignorance which is blatantly appareni: the West does not understand
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that Russia’s war is against Chechen terrorists and foreign mercenaries, not the Chechen people. More details...

19:41

USA Suspected of Being Behind Moscow Hostage Crisis

Natalia Vitrenko claims that the USA needed the hostage crisis in Moscow

The leader of the Progressive Social Party of Ukraine, Natalia Vitrenko, stated at one of her press conferences that the

18:24

Tsar Vladimir Putin?

Vladimir Putin could have royal blood

Russian president Vladimir Putin has been a mystery almost for everyone since moment of his election. He seemed to be
a man with no past, inspired by the symbol of the new epoch. but deprived of historic roots. Research conducted by
journalists from the Russian city of Tver has become a sensation. It was discovered that the parents of the Russian
president came from the Kalininsky area of the Tver region More details...

Pravda.RU:Best articles on this week:Top Stories

2002.11.04
No Vodka or Beer for Former Hostages »>*

2002.11.05
Secret American Space Planes to Dominate Planet Earth >3

2002.11.05
USA Suspected of Being Behind Moscow Hostage Crisis 23>

2002.11.04
Mystery of Area 51 >»»

2002.11.07
Stonehenge: Alternative Views >»»

2002.11.05
Ariel Sharen Resigns 23>

2002.11.04
America Losing Diplomatic War »»?»

2002.11.06
Party of War Triumphant! »>3

2002.11.07
The Great October Revolution: the Dream Is Still Alive >>>

2002.11.06
Saddam Hussein: Man of Peace »*?

Copyright ©1999 by "Pravda.RU". When reproducing our materials in whole or in part, reference to Pravda.RU should be made.
and views of the authors do not always coinside with the point of view of PRAVDA.Ru's editors.

http://english.pravda.ru/main/2002/11/10/39298 html 11/14/02



New Republic/USA Financial Group, GES.m.b.H
Kartnerstrabe 28/15 Telefon: 513.4233
A — 1010 Wien, Austria-Europe

St. Francis
of Assisi &

Pope Francis,
pray for us.



